






 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

WATERSHED PROTECTION DIVISION 
Environmental Quality Department 

P.O. Box 548 
Pittsboro, NC 27312 

PHONE:  (919) 545-8343    

 

Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control 
 

LETTER OF APPROVAL – PERFORMANCE RESERVATIONS 
 

October 13, 2017 
NNP-Briar Chapel, LLC 
16 Windy Knoll Circle 
Chapel Hill, NC 27516 
Attn: Lee Bowman 
 
RE:   
   
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir: 
 
This office has reviewed the subject erosion and sedimentation control plan.  We find the 
plan to be acceptable with performance reservations and hereby issue this letter of Approval 
With Performance Reservations. The areas of concern are listed on the attached page. This 
plan approval shall expire two (2) years following the date of approval, if no land-disturbing 
activity has been undertaken. 
 
Section 164.12(H) of the Chatham County Sedimentation and Erosion Control Ordinance 
requires that a copy of the approved erosion control plan be on file at the job site.  Also, this 
letter gives the notice required by G.S. 113A-61.1(a) of our right of periodic inspection to 
ensure compliance with the approved plan. 
 
North Carolina's Sedimentation Pollution Control Act is performance-oriented, requiring 
protection of existing natural resources and adjoining properties.  If, following the 
commencement of this project, the erosion and sedimentation control plan is inadequate to 
meet the requirements of the Chatham County Sedimentation and Erosion Control 
Ordinance, this office may require revisions to the plan and implementation of the revisions 
to insure compliance with the Act.  

 
Acceptance and approval of this plan is conditioned upon your compliance with Federal and 
State water quality laws, regulations, and rules. In addition, local city or county ordinances or 
rules may also apply to this land-disturbing activity.  This approval does not supersede any 
other permit or approval. 

 

Project Name:  Briar Chapel Ph. 13 Sections 1 & 2 
Project Number: 2017-1267 
Acres approved:   11.03 
Total Acres:    66.57 
Submitted by:   McKim & Creed, Inc. 
Date Received: October 9, 2017 



Please be aware that your project will be covered by the NPDES General Stormwater Permit 
NCGO1000 (Construction Activities).  You should first become familiar with all of the 
requirements for compliance with the enclosed general permit. 

 
Please note that this approval is based in part on the accuracy of the information provided in 
the Financial Responsibility Form, which you provided.  You are requested to file an 
amended form if there is any change in the information included on the form.  Please notify 
us when you would like to schedule a preconstruction conference.  Notification shall be 
given at least 7 days prior to initiation of activity. 
 
 
Your cooperation is appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 

Rachael Thorn 
Environmental Quality Department 
Chatham County  

 
 
Enclosures:  
 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

  

WATERSHED PROTECTION DIVISION 
Environmental Quality Department 

P.O. Box 548 
Pittsboro, NC 27312 

PHONE:  (919) 545-8343    

 

 
 
 
 

PERFORMANCE RESERVATIONS 
 

1. Stabilization of slopes adjacent to riparian buffers may require heftier matting than 
proposed. 

2. Cut and fill activities and retaining wall installation may present conflicts with 
erosion control device placement and sequencing. 
 

 



























Briar Chapel – Phase 13 – Sections 1 & 2 
 

Statement regarding historical structure(s) and/or features 

 
 

1. Archaeological Survey 
 
a. Based on the August 2006 report by ESI (entitled “An Intensive Cultural 

Resource Investigation: Briar Chapel, Chatham County, NC”), there are 
no cemeteries or structures eligible for the National Register within the 
project area of Phase 13 – Sections 1 & 2 nor any structures or cemeteries 
50 years old or older. The Blake cemetery (identified as “31CH807” in 
2006 ESI report) is located to the west of Phase 13 within the Roberts 
tract, which is not a part of the Briar Chapel CUP.  



From: Jim and Bev Wiggins
To: Chris Seamster
Cc: Lynn Richardson
Subject: Re: Briar Chapel Phase 13
Date: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 5:10:09 PM

Chris--
Thanks.  This is very helpful.  
Beverly Wiggins
CCHA

From: "Chris Seamster" <cseamster@mckimcreed.com>
To: "Jim and Bev Wiggins" <jimerly@embarqmail.com>
Cc: "Lynn Richardson" <lynn.richardson@chathamnc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:46:24 PM
Subject: RE: Briar Chapel Phase 13

Hi Mrs. Wiggins,
 
Thank you for the reply. We updated the PDF map for the phase 13 area. See attached. The red
dashed line outlines the phase 13 area. The black outlined area is the property that is not part of the
Briar Chapel CUP known as the Dollar tract. The Blake cemetery is within the Dollar tract. We
showed the approximate location as the red solid dot on the map.
 
Thanks for your help and please let me know if you need anything else.
 
Chris
 
Chris Seamster, PLA | Regional Manager-PDNR
T 919.233.8091 | C 919.539.5464
1730 Varsity Drive, Suite 500 | Raleigh, NC 27606
cseamster@mckimcreed.com | www.mckimcreed.com 

Voted "Best Firm To Work For" - Zweig Group 

McKim & Creed

To send me a file larger than 20MB please click here
 

From: Jim and Bev Wiggins [mailto:jimerly@embarqmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Chris Seamster
Cc: Lynn Richardson
Subject: Re: Briar Chapel Phase 13
 
Hi Chris--
Is Phase 13 the entire area within the dotted-dashed lines on the map? And is the smaller

mailto:jimerly@embarqmail.com
mailto:cseamster@mckimcreed.com
mailto:lynn.richardson@chathamnc.org
mailto:cseamster@mckimcreed.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/K2VlBdCZqK6S9
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/en0ABvFXqOlHw
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/WDGWBmcgOLdS1


set-off area an outparcel? I believe the Blake cemetery and a number of structures are in
or near the set-off area. If the cemetery is within the area shown on the map, please label
the cemetery to show its location relative to the area to be developed--even if it is not on
Briar Chapel property. 

Unless you discover gravesites or structures as you begin work, that should be all we
need.

Thanks,   
Bev Wiggins

From: "Chris Seamster" <cseamster@mckimcreed.com>
To: jimerly@embarqmail.com
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 11:11:09 AM
Subject: Briar Chapel Phase 13

Good morning Mrs. Wiggins,
 
We met with the TRC group at Chatham County to discuss the next phase of Briar Chapel. This phase
is 13 and is located off of Great Ridge Parkway in the northern area of Briar Chapel. I asked the TRC
committee how we should get this map to you and they told me to send you an email with our land
plan . Based on our review of the August 2006 report by ESI (entitled “An Intensive Cultural
Resource Investigation: Briar Chapel, Chatham County, NC”), there are no cemeteries or structures
eligible for the National Register within the project area of phase 13 nor any structures or
cemeteries 50 years old or older.
 
Let me know if you need anything else. Thank you!
 

Chris Seamster, PLA | Regional Manager-PDNR
T 919.233.8091 | C 919.539.5464
1730 Varsity Drive, Suite 500 | Raleigh, NC 27606
cseamster@mckimcreed.com | www.mckimcreed.com 

Voted "Best Firm To Work For" - Zweig Group 

McKim & Creed

To send me a file larger than 20MB please click here
 

Disclaimer
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the
system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this e-
mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

mailto:cseamster@mckimcreed.com
mailto:jimerly@embarqmail.com
mailto:cseamster@mckimcreed.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/K2VlBdCZqK6S9
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https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/WDGWBmcgOLdS1


--
Jim and Beverly Wiggins
jimerly@embarqmail.com

Disclaimer
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the
system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this e-
mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

-- 
Jim and Beverly Wiggins
jimerly@embarqmail.com

mailto:jimerly@embarqmail.com
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Phase 13 TRC Map

DATE: October 10, 2017
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